Details



Skills



进 Docker

Recommendation

"Dan excels in front-end development and his knowledge in this area is second to none, I've learnt quite a few things from his wealth of knowledge! One of Dan's top strengths is his real attention to detail and everything he produces is of the highest quality"

Matthew Watts

Senior Developer at AIM LTD

Daniel Doré

Full Stack Developer

Proficient in JavaScript and comfortable using React and AngularJS. Experienced with both SQL and NoSQL databases, building and integrating with APIs and various back-end languages. Strong technical knowledge and good communication skills coupled with a unique desire to learn and master new technologies

Experience

APPLICATION DEVELOPER

AIM LTD | FEBRUARY 2023 - PRESENT

- Contributing multiple new features to existing enterprise applications and working as a Lead Developer on a new ITSM application
- Tasked with implementing complex front-end functionality to a selfservice portal using React, Redux and the Material UI component library - <u>aimdataserve.co.uk</u>
- Maintaining multiple JavaScript APIs built using Sails.js including routes, permissions and policies
- Integrating with MongoDB writing schemas, queries and migrations
- Involved with on-premise deployment using Docker containerisation
- Making UI improvements to a large data governance application built with AngularJS - <u>aimdatabelt.uk</u>*e*
- Leading technical meetings with clients
- Git version control using Bitbucket pull requests and code reviews
- Agile working CI/CD and weekly sprint meetings
- Contributing to application roadmaps JIRA work management system and kanban boards

CODING TRAINEESHIP - FULL STACK DEVELOPER

IT CAREER SWITCH | JUNE 2020 - OCTOBER 2022

Codecademy courses:

- Web Development
 - HTML5/CSS3/JavaScript
 - React
 - Node.js
 - MySQL
- jQuery
- PHP
- Python3
- C#
- Java

Microsoft Technology Associate

Introduction to Programming Using HTML and CSS

Portfolio Project 1 - Gazetteer &

- A map-based app built on top of Leaflet.js providing information on hundreds of countries with a focus on "mobile first" development
- User interface developed using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript
- Server-side requests to external API's made in PHP with the responses encoded to JSON and passed to the client via jQuery AJAX functions

Education



🗱 City & Guilds

- 2396 Level 4 Award in the Design and Verification of Electrical Installations
- Advanced Level
 Apprenticeship in
 Electrical Installation
- 2330 Level 2 and 3 Certificate in Electrotechnical Technology Installation
- 2356 Level 3 NVQ in Electrotechnical Services
- 2395 Level 3 Award in the Periodic Inspection, Testing and Certification of Electrical Installations
- 2382 Level 3 Award in the Requirements Electrical Installations 17th Edition
- 2394 Level 3 Award in the Initial Verification and Certification of Electrical Installations

Middlesex University

2008

2006

2003

ä

BSc Computer Science (incomplete)

Barnet and Southgate College

AVCE ICT Double Award

Haverstock School

Portfolio Project 2 - Company Directory&

- A directory app with listings for a company's Personnel, Departments and Locations
- Fully functioning CRUD application developed in PHP and MySQL
- User interface developed in HTML, CSS, JavaScript and jQuery

Links to both portfolio projects can be found at <u>danieldore.co.uk</u>

ELECTRICIAN/SUPERVISOR/ENGINEER

S & B ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS LTD | MARCH 2010 - MARCH 2020

- Completed a full apprenticeship
- Worked on a wide variety of large commercial projects including hospitals, schools and embassies
- Qualified as a Test Engineer in 2014 and began working directly with principal contractors to achieve key handover dates
- Provided witness testing to clients and compiled certification

Hobbies and Interests

- Spending time with family
- Learning new technologies
- Working on side projects
- Building PC's
- Home renovations
- Social gaming